SAM DIEGO
HOUSING

COMMISSION

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND
HOUSING AUTHORITY

DATE ISSUED: February 27, 2011 REPORT NO: HAR11-013

ATTENTION:  Council President and Members of the Housing Authority of the City of San Diego

For the Agenda of March 1, 2011

SUBJECT: Terramar — Acquisition and Preliminary Bond Items

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 1

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve a proposed plan for the San Diego Housing Commission (“Housing Commission’) to acquire
the land and to finance development for the 21-unit Terramar project located at 13481 to 13483 Silver
Ivy Lane in the Torrey Highlands neighborhood of northern San Diego. Issuance of bonds will require
Housing Authority of the City of San Diego (“Housing Authority™) approval at a later date and is
contingent upon the borrower obtaining all financing approvals including potential Housing
Commission assistance.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

A. That the Housing Authority of the City of San Diego approve the following actions:

i

Housing Commission purchase a 1.17 acre property located at 13481 to 13483 Silver Ivy Lane
from Pardee Homes for a not to exceed purchase price of $100.00.

Ratify the due diligence budget in the amount not to exceed $35,000, excluding legal fees, to
investigate the condition of the property including, but not limited to, soils and environmental
investigation, drainage, accessibility standards and physical condition of the property.

Approve a residual receipts loan to Chelsea Investment Corporation (“CIC”) a California
limited partnership, in the amount of up to $2,000,000 as gap financing for the land acquisition
and development of 21 units of affordable rental housing.

Approve a 55-year residual receipts loan to a to-be formed tax credit limited partnership
(*“Borrower”} in the amount of up to $2,099,900 at three percent interest rate with a 50 percent
residual receipts loan payment as gap financing for the development of 20 units of atfordable
rental housing and one manager’s unit.
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5. Approve a ground lease of the property to the Borrower for a term of 65 years, with annual
ground rent payments of four and one half percent (4.5%) of gross income as available from
project cash flow.

6.  Authorize the Housing Commission to enter into an Option Agreement whereby the Housing
Commission will have the option to purchase the leasehold improvements beginning at the end
of the 15-year tax credit compliance period and extending for 36 months, for an amount equal to
the greater of: (i) the fair market value of the improvements as rent restricted; or (ii) the sum of:
(x) the limited partner project related tax liability; plus (y) the principal of and all accrued
interest on the Commission Loan and all other loans secured by the leasehold.

7. Issue a bond inducement resolution (Declaration of Official Intent) for up to $4,600,000 in
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds for the project;

8. Authorize an application (and subsequent applications if necessary) to the California Debt Limit
Allocation Committee (CDLAC) for an allocation of authority to issue tax-exempt private
activity bonds in an amount of up to $4,600,000 for the project;

9.  Authorize the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Housing Commission, or a designee,
to execute any and all necessary documents and instruments necessary or advisable to
implement the forgoing as approved by General Counsel and/or Bond Counsel.

B.  That the City Council hold a public hearing (known as a TEFRA hearing — Tax Equity and
Fiscal Responsibility Act) and adopt a resolution approving the issuance of tax-exempt bonds in
an amount of up to $4,600,000 for the project by the Housing Authority.

SUMMARY:

Terramar is a to-be-constructed affordable housing project located at 13481 to 13483 Silver Ivy Lane, in the
Torrey Highlands neighborhood, which is in north San Diego. Torrey Highlands is located north of State
Route 56, just west of Rancho Pefiasquitos and east of Pacific Highlands and is located in Subarea IV of the
North City Future Urbanizing Area (NCFUA). The project would create a total of 21 affordable
multifamily rental units including 4 one-bedroom, 11 two-bedroom, and 6 three-bedroom apastments
(includes one manager unit). See Attachment | for a vicinity map.

The proposed project will be built within the 1,135 acre Torrey Highlands master planned community.

The Torrey Highlands community includes parks and recreational areas, including Los Peflasquitos Canyon
Reserve, Torrey Highlands Dog Park, Hilltop Recreation Center & Community Park, and Black Mountain
Regional Open Space Park. The development will consist of three two-story structures with surface
parking, a tot lot, a recreation area with barbeque and shaded picnic tables. It is also located across the
street from Westview High School, which is in the Poway School District, and a nearby shopping center.

On May 30, 2008, the Housing Commission entered into a Master Affordable Housing Agreement
(“Agreement”) with Pardee Homes to ensure the development of 21 affordable housing units. The
Agreement established the Area Median Income (“AMI”) level at no more than 60 percent for the first 30
years and 65 percent for the remaining 25 years of the 55 year affordability period. While Pardee Homes is
required to provide affordable housing per the Master Affordable Housing Agreement, the Housing
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Commission will take ownership of the land and have an option to purchase the improvements in 15 years.
in addition, the affordability requirement will be lowered to 58 percent and the afforadability period will be
extended to 65 years.

The proposed deal structure for this project includes Pardee Homes selling the land to the Housing
Commission for $100 and providing a $1,500,000 grant to the Borrower to partially fund the construction
costs. The Borrower will be responsible for managing the construction and operation of the property and
will hire Pardee Construction as the general contractor, The Housing Commission will enter into a ground
lease with the Borrower and provide a residual receipts loan up to $2,099,900. From a project readiness
standpoint, the construction drawings have been completed and building permits have been igsued by the
City of San Diego for the project. Construction will commence in the summer of 2011.

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Due Diligence

The Housing Commission will purchase the land from Pardee Home for $100. Housing Commission
staff has hired an appraiser to evaluate the value of the land. At the time this report was prepared, staff
had not received a final appraisal. It is anticipated that the appraisal will be completed prior to the
Housing Authority meeting. Staff will be prepared to provide an update at the Housing Commission
Board meeting.

Upon approval of the due diligence budget by the Housing Commission Board, staff will perform the
following due diligence work to evaluate the feasibility of acquiring this parcel of land:

Section 504 Compliance Review — A disability and Section 504 specialist will be employed to review the
construction drawings to ensure the floor plans meet the Section 504 design requirements.

Geotechnical Peer Review — A soils consultant will be employed to review the existing geotechnical
report prepared on February 23, 2010, and updated on October 23, 2010, by GEOCON Geotechnical
Consultants for Pardee Homes. The consultant will review the documents and prepare a general
assessment of the soil conditions for the Commission.

Grading and Drainage Peer Review — A civil engineering firm will be employed to review the civil
drawings to ensure the grading and drainage plans are in compliance with appropriate industry
standards. The review will evaluate proposed drainage patterns and make appropriate design
recommendations to improve the design, if necessary.

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment — A environmental consultant will be employed to conduct a
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of the Property to determine if there are any recognized
environmental conditions present as a result of the current or historical land uses or from a known and
reported off-site source. By obtaining the report, the Housing Commission will qualify for the Innocent
Landowner Defense laws.

ALTA Survey — Prior to closing on the property, an ALTA survey will be prepared to document existing
improvements, easements and encroachments.
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Proposed Land Lease

The Housing Commission would lease the land to the Borrower at an annual rent of four and one half
percent of gross income and up to 100 percent of the project’s residual receipts. The land lease will be
triple net lease with all costs paid by the Borrower.

Proposed Schedule of Performance _
A detailed project schedule can be found as Attachment 2 to this report.

Action Anticipated Dates
Real Estate Committee January 7, 2011
Housing Commission Board Hearing February 18, 2011
Housing Authority Hearing March 1, 2011

Execute Purchase and Sale Agreement March 21, 2011

Start Due Diligence March 22, 2011
End of Due Diligence May 5, 2011
CDLAC Bond Allocation May 18, 2011
Housing Authority Final Authorization to Issue Bonds June 7, 2011
Property and Finance Closing Date June 30, 2011

Proforma Analysis
The project proforma for a four percent tax credit project is attached to this report (Attachment 3). The
following summarizes the {inancial details found in the proforma:

Sources and Uses of Fuf:ds

Sources of Funding Use of Funding

Permanent Loan $1,224,000 | Acquisition Costs $5.100
E:;ZI;% %‘fgﬁ;fﬁaia“d Acquisition and §2,035,000 | Construction Cost $3,353,509
Contribution by Pardee $1,500,000 | Construction Period Cost $275,064
4%, Tax Credit Equify $2,703,598 | Finance Expenses $58,439
Deferred Developer Fee $88,055 | Legal Fees $170,600

Design and Contingency Costs $587,130

Capitalized Reserves $52,871

Other Development Costs $3,048,940
Total Financed $7,551,053 $7,551,053

l.oan Amount

Concurrent with closing on the bond and tax credit financing, the Housing Commission will make a
residual receipts loan to the Borrower up to $2,099,900. The Housing Commission loan shall bear a
three percent simple interest rate and is expected to be secured by a second trust deed recorded against
the leasehold interest. Annual payments of the Housing Commission loan will equal 50 percent of the
residual receipt payments. The Housing Commission deed of trust will be subordinate to the construction
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loan deed of trust and then to the permanent bank loan deed of trust, both of which will be recorded
against the leaschold only and not the fee simple interest. The Housing Commission loan would be
recourse until the timely completion of rehabilitation of the project, after which it would become non-
recourse {as required by the tax credit program). In addition, the Housing Commission will have an
option to purchase the improvements after 15 years. If the option to purchase the improvements at Year 15
is not utilized, the note would be due and payable in 55 years from the funding date of the Housing
Commission loan. Acquisition of this property satisfies the requirements of the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) that land and building ownership by the Housing Commission
meets the definition of “acquisition and/or production,” and these units will count toward the Housing
Commission’s goals of providing affordable housing within the City.

If improved debt or equity pricing are achieved, the Borrower will first make an adjustment to the total
tax credit allocation as required by TCAC, then apply the excess sources of funds towards the reduction
of the Housing Commission Loan. In order to ensure that the construction costs are competitive, the
Housing Commission will require the Borrower to require Pardee Construction to obtain at least three
competitive bids from their subcontractors. The executed contract with the General Contractor shall be a
“cost plus fee and guaranteed maximum” general contract (AJA A102).

Housing Affordability

Per the Master Affordable Housing Agreement, Pardee Homes is required to provide 21 rental units for
persons or families not earning more than 60 percent Area Median Income (“AMI”) for the first 30 years
and 65 percent Area Median Income for the remaining 25 years of the 55 year affordability period.

Because the Housing Commission is providing a residual receipts loan to the Borrower to be used for
additional gap financing for a four percent tax credit project, the average AMI has been reduced to 58
percent and the 55 year affordability period will be extended to 65 years. The following table illustrates
the number of units, restricted rent levels and monthly affordability rent restriction levels:

Updated Affordability Rent Table

Type AMI Number Net Gross Utility Monthly Net | Est. Market
- of Units Square Rents Allowance Rent Rents
Feet/Unit

1 BR/1BA 50% 1 717 $736 §22 $714 $1,650
i BR/1 BA 60% 3 717 $883 $22 §861 $1,650
2 BR/1 BA 50% 2 950 5883 $30 $853 $2,200
2BR /1 BA 60% 9 950 $1060 $30 31030 $2,200
3 BR/2BA 30% 1 1,243 3081 $36 $945 $2,650
3 BR/2 BA 60% 4 1,243 $1,178 536 $1,142 32,650
3IBRZBA | MGR 1 1,250 S0 30 30 $2,650
Total - .

Development Team

The project will be developed and owned by the Borrower (a to-be-formed single asset limited
partnership) whose general partners will be Chelsea Investment Corporation (“CIC”) and Pacific
Southwest Community Development Corporation (“PSCDC”) (or affiliates).
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Since formed in 1984, CIC has financed and developed over 5,600 affordable housing units and has also
developed over 2,100 inclusionary housing units in San Diego, Chula Vista, and Carlsbad. CIC
provides financial engineering, development, asset management and property management services.
Although CIC will be applying for the bond inducement and project financing, Pardee Homes will be
responsible for construction of the project. The construction drawings are completed and building
permits have been issued by the City of San Diego for the project.

The Managing General Partner, Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation (PSCDC) is a
non-profit organization that has developed 36 affordable apartments in California and Arizona since
1993. They currently are the managing general partner of over 3,000 units of affordable housing.
Statements for public disclosure for CIC and PSCDC are included as Attachment 4. It is anticipated that
The Richman Group will be the tax credit investor.

Selection of the Financing Team Members

Staff recommends assigning The PFM Group as financial advisor and Quint & Thimmig, LLP as bond
counsel to work on the project. The proposed financing team members have been selected 1n
accordance with the existing policy for the issuance of bonds. Financial advisors and bond counsels are
designated on a rotating basis from the firms selected through a competitive RFP process.

Proposed Housing Bonds

The Housing Commussion utilizes the Housing Authority’s tax-exempt borrowing status to pass on
lower interest rate financing (and make federal tax credits available) to developers of affordable
housing. The Housing Authority’s ability to issue bonds is limited under the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code. To issue bonds for a project, the Housing Authority must first submit an application to CDLAC
for a bond allocation. Prior to submitting applications to CDLAC, projects are brought before the
Housing Commission, Housing Authority, and City Council. Housing Authority bond inducement
resolutions must be obtained prior to application submittal and City Council TEFRA resolutions must be
secured no later than 30 days after application submittal.

[t is anticipated that the project will receive a bond allocation at CDLAC s March 2011 meeting;
however, if necessary, staff will submit additional applications to CDLAC during 2011 to secure a bond
allocation for the project. A general description of the Multifamily Bond Program and the actions that
must be taken by the Housing Authority and by the City Council to initiate and finalize proposed financings
are described in Attachment 5.

The $4,600,000 allocation that will be sought from CDLAC is approximately 20 percent higher than the
amount for which the project is currently being underwritten ($3,800,000). The developer has requested
this cushion to account for possible increases i the bond amount due to increases in construction costs
or decreases in the assumed interest rate, Of the total $4,600,000 estimated bond issuance amount,
approximately $3,800,000 in housing revenue bonds will be used to finance the construction of the
project and will be paid off at conversion to permanent financing. The permanent bond amount 1s
estimated to be approximately $1,200,000 and will be based upon project costs, revenues, and interest
rates at the time of bond issuance.
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The developer currently proposes to issue the bonds through a private placement with U.S. Bank. The
bonds would meet all the requirements of the Housing Commission’s Multifamily Housing Revenue
Bond Program policy and would fully comply with the City’s ordinance on bond disclosure.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION AND PUBLIC OUTREACH EFFORTS:
On February 18, 2011, the Housing Commission Board recommended approval of the acquisition and
residual receipts loan to the Housing Authority.

On January 7, 2011, the Real Estate Committec for the Housing Commission recommended approval of
the acquisition and residual receipts loan to the Housing Commission Board.

On January 5, 2005, the Rancho Pefiasquitos Community Planning Board voted 12:0:1 to recommend
approval of the project with no conditions. There is no City Council recognized Community Planning
Group in Torrey Highlands.

KEY STAKEHOLDERS & PROJECTED IMPACTS:

Stakeholders include Chelsea Investment Corporation, Pacific Southwest Community Development
Corporation, the San Diego Housing Commission, and the Torrey Highlands community. Development
of the property is expected to have a positive impact on the community because it will provide much-
needed high quality rental units affordable to low-income and very low-income families.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

This activity is adequately addressed in Mitigated Negative Declaration Project No. 2266, for the
Penasquitos West project, which also includes the Terramar project, {(approved by City Council, August
2, 2005) and is part of a series of subsequent discretionary actions, and therefore not considered to be a
separate project for purposes of State of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review as
defined in State CEQA Guidelines Section §15378(c). Pursuant to Section 15162 of CEQA, there is no
change in circumstance, additional information or project changes to warrant additional environmental
review. Processing under the National Environmental Policy Act is not required as no federal funds are
involved.

Respectfully submitted, ' Approved by,
N

Rogé@ Green Carrol M. Vaughe
Real Estate Project Manager Executive Vice Presidént &
Real Estate Department Chief Operating Officer

Attachments:

Location Map

Project Schedule

Borrower Proforma

Developer’ Statement for Public Disclosure
Multifamily Bond Program Summary

APl s
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Hard copies are available for review during business hours in the main lobby of the San Diego Housing
Commission offices at 1122 Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101 and at the Office of the San Diego City
Clerk, 202 C Street, San Diego, CA 92101. You may also review complete docket materials on the San
Diego Housing Commission website at www.sdhec.org.

nformation: R.Green (619) 578-7587 or A. Kern (619) 578-7582
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EXHIBIT C: PROJECTED SOURCES AND USES OF FUND

Tarramar 21
Z1unts

SOURGES OF FUNDS
Federal LIMTC Equity
Blate LHTC Equity
Construction Loan
Percaneri Loan
Deterred Daueloper FeefGAP
S0HC Loan
Pardes Contribation
SOHC Houging Trust

Taolat Sourses of Funds

USES OF FUNDS
ATQUISITEON
Deonated Land Cest
Beatelition
vegal & Canying Cosls
e
Totat Land f Acquilistion

NEW CONSTRUCTION
Giff-site Imprevements
Site Wotk
Strisstures
Goanaral Requiteaionts
Conlractor Quethacd
Cortacior Profit
Cortractor Geaem| Liabily msuance
Othar,
Totas New Constaustion

ARCHITECTURAT
{rissign
Swpenvision
Total Archtlasiurat

SLURVEY & ENGINEERING
Enginacring
ALTA Land Survey
Total Survey & Enginecring

CORTINGENCY COSTS
Hard Cost Contingancy
Soft Cost Contingancy
Tedat Gonlbsponcy

CONSTRUCTION PERIQD EXPENSES
Conslraction Loan Imorast
Orginaton Fee
Lredit Erhancement & Applisalion F o
COwnar Paid Bunds
Letuter Intspadtion Foes
Tamms Duking Genstnsiion
Pravading Wage Monior
|rsuranee Durieg Gonstruction
Tiiln and Recording Foos
Constpction Mgmi. ohd Tesling
Pragovolopment Eoan Interest
Cther, 0HC Bue Sligence Bxpentes
Yotal Gonstruction Petlod Bxpantg

PERMANENT FINANCING EXPENSES
Leen (rtghation Fees
Gredt Ennancamant & Application Fea
Tate and Recording Fees
Bropasy Taxes
insuiaroe
Diher Bond Endarvaiter Fop and Expenso
Oer; [ssuer Few
Totat Permanont Financing

{EEAL FEES
Consliuctin Lender Legal
Permanant Lendos Logn
Sponsor Legal
Thprasizatione Logal
Syndization Legal
CPA, Cpinion
Othor: GF Logal
Teal Legat Faes

CAPITALIZED RESERVES
Operating Reserve
Replatemen| Restve
Total Reserves

e ressssssmerr e SOSAUCH07 PorlOR T M EHIRE nermee Comgiruction Complotion/BE Conversion 2606 Totat
Pra-Dinv Class Curarter 1 Quaner 2 Quator 3 Subt'pal CHrs 38 4
A0%% B 0%
PN
540,880 . . - 540,860 - 2627, 898 135,200 2,703,928
- 563,552 2,628,703 383,880 3,507,245 75,034 (3,782,281} -
. R - . - . 1,224,000 - 1,224,600
- - - - - - BENSS - 55,055
593 25 1,260,000 - 00,000 1,¥80,000 240,000 2,004,080
50,000 700,003 B, 000 1,400,000
35,000 £5,000 *5,000
- 1,835,500 693,562 3,825,762 F23,9%0 &, 743,046 F5,034 537,773 135,200 7,651,053
$5henit 100 - - - 100 - - - 140
5,060 ~ - - 5,009 - - - 5,008
5,500 B - B 5,100 B - - [T
3R00iER 1 - - - - - - - - .
£E1. 34 B 150,545 384,260 571,032 o 1,143,867 - - . 143,867
536,158 ) - 584,948 1,428,108 248237 1,854,283 - - - 1,869,265
20,258 40,518 80,778 20,259 141,815 - “ - 18
8,104 16,208 24,313 2,104 6,729 - - - S5, TEN
20,258 40,518 840,779 20,259 41,415 - ~ - 141816
324425850 # - 238,287 1,070,474 1,745,309 297,859 3,365,508 . - . 5,453,509
2857¢ 57,143 85,714 20,872 200, 604 - - - 200,008
- 4,000 B.000 2.000 12,800 - - - 12,008
- 28,571 61,143 61,714 0,672 212,000 - - . 292,006
18428 32,857 48,286 16,428 115,600 - - - 145,000
7500 - - - 1,500 - - - 7,500 §
- 23,829 32,887 49,286 16,428 122,500 . - - 122,503
£ 11,863 53,524 87,285 14,893 167,678 - - + 157,675
3% 24,087 3,558 55,238 2,075 44,954 - - - 84,954
B 35,6504 £7,07% 142,533 16,968 252,830 - - - 5580
. 26501 17 654 12,462 32,727 83,014 - - 98,741
1 0% 37,823 . - - 37,823 - - - 37,835
1,500 - - - 1,500 - - 1,606
- 1,580 7,500 2,500 17,560 - - - 17,500
50,000 - B - 50,000 - - - 50,000
20,030 - - - 20,000 . - - rivTx ol
2500 5,000 1.500 2,500 17,500 - - - 17,500
25 000 - - . 35,000 - - - 35,008
- 145,823 15,101 32,564 17,4562 212,650 63,614 - - 275,064
1.00% - ! - . . B - t2,240 . 12,240
- . B - - - 12,500 - 12,500
25050 - - 25,000 - - - 25000
ez 8588 « - - 8,630 - - - 8480
- 33,859 - - - 33,698 - 74,740 - 58,439
45,000 - - - 45,500 v . - 45,000
40,500 . . - 40,0600 - B 48,008
75,000 - - - 75,000 - - - 75,040
160048 - - - 18000 - - - 10080
- 70,000 * - - 175,000 - “ - 170,004
- . . - - - $2,671 - E2,871
M . . - - - 52 571 - 52,671
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EXHIBIT C: PROLECTED SDURGES AND USES OF FUNDS

Torramat 21
Z1 units

REPORTS & STUDIES
Appeaisst
Matrol Sludy
Phystcal Needs Assassment
Enviresmantsl Sludivs
Tatzl Reports & Stuties

GTHER
TCALC AppfAfocanitoring Foalt
COLACICDIAC Foes
Lowal Parmif Fees
Lol Development Impast Feeg
trner Costs of Bond tssuantce
Spnukatorfinvasior Feos & Expensos
Fumishings
Final Cosl Audil Expense
Markating
Finansial Consulfing
Rool Estelo Taxos
Qihar Accounling/FinancefAdmn
Qthen TCAC Applcation Pren
Qiher, Service Foo
Tolal Othar Coste

DEVELOFER COSTS
Gevelopsr Fee
Syndication Consutlant
Tl Dovel epor Casts

Totat Uses of Funds
Not Sourcd & Use
Distidutlons

Batencs of Funds

e ORI U0 PO 0L T WIONH S Construction CompledorvBE  Convorsion 869 Tetal
Fro-Lioy Ciosn Liuaztar 4 Qisarter 2 Cuarter 3 Suhigtal Ctml&ka
Al i1 o
8000 - - B 5,000 - - - 8,000
16,008 - - - 10,668 - - - 13,050
16,005 - - < 18,6068 - - - 16,500
8,789 - - - 8,288 - 5,656 v 13,344
2374 13,805 - . - 13,808 - - - 13,805
5. 059%na 150,835 “ - . 190,936 - . - 130,936
5803455 154,785 - 1,843 483 B 5,810,248 n - - 1,813,248
T.500 . - - 1,508 - - - 1,508
. . . - - 7,500 . - 7,500
~ 2260 3400 1130 6,780 £,52C - - 1,300
3,57t 7,043 714 3,61 25,000 - - - 25,000
382,867 5383 1,687,587 4,701 065,658 12,020 5,056 - 2,082,534
10, 00 00,000 00,000 B 300,008 - 515,105 135200 950,305
100,000 104,000 106,000 . 306,000 - 515,106 135,200 REC3EE
TiE5.306  LI45048  S.605.703 TE3,000 5,743,046 75,034 EAT.TT3 135,200 7 AE1.053
652,464 (652,484} - - - - - - .

632,494
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Terramar 21

ACTUAL SR BHTY. ATh 0%

FCRPTION OF CORTE Of CONTS ELIEBLE HASS ELIGEIE BANS
ACQUISITION
Eand Dost 3 100 { 3000Q000CO0OTE | MXRERNIOIRXMR
Oampliting 1 - HHEIINOHNN, §  MOOOCRKIOXK
|Leaal & Cairying Carktz 5,008 | S0A0R00COOU0 B KXY
Others 5 - HAXMXCOORRN | SOOI
TOTAL LANDIAQUISITION COSTS 3 581001 & - $ -
MEW CONBTRUCTION
Qff-Site mprovernents H - 5 -
Sita York 5 1,143,687 s 1,143 887
Shucpires R 1,885 283 3 1,640 283
General Reguiremanis 3 141 815 3 141015
Conlracior Qverkead 5 86 728 3 58,729
Contractor Profit [ 141 815 3 141 813
Conlracior General Liability kiswancs 3 - % -
Uther; E - ] -
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 3 3,253 5P $ 1381 80%
ARCHITECTURAL FEES
DESIEN 3 2008 3 200000
SUPERVISICN 3 2000 3 12,500
TOTAL ARCHITECTURAL COSTS L] 212000 ¥ 212000
[GURVEY & ENGINEEA R :
Engineering [3 118 500 3 113,000
ALTA Land Survoy $ 7500 | 3 7,500
TOTAL SURVEY & ENGIMEERING [3 122,500 123,500
CORTRIENCY COSTS
Herd Coct Conthaancy s 157 8748 3 187,575
ol Cost Contegsncy F] B4 054 $ b4 54
TOTAL CONTINGENCY G578 $ 5 B % 2528318
CONSTRUL HON PERFOL EXFENSES
Constoetion Loan Interpst B5,T41 $ 32,727
Origination Feg 3 37,423 37,829
Crodt Exhancames & Applicaton Fes 5 1560 E 1,000
Owner Pald Bonds ] - ] -
Lender inspeciion Foas [ - b -
Tares Quing Constuciion % - -
Prevailing Wage Monitarng 1 17,500 £ 17,600
Ingurance Dosng Construction 3 [T ] 50,000
Title and Recording Feas 20,000 3 20,000
Constnsclion Maragement & Testing 3 17 600 ¥ 17800
Predevelopment Lo iokeres! 3 - 3 -
Crihan SDHES Due Dligense Expenses 3 2% 000 3 35,600
TOTAL CONSTREGCTION PERICD EXPENSE $ #7604 [ 212,050
PERMANTNT FINBENGIRG EREENGES
| man Inadion Fae § 12,240 | X000 T OO X MM XK XX
Gredit Enbsncamear & Appicriie Fod 3 n SOLHMIIOOCOOO0E | XRKXUKEKIER L
Title and Recording Fees 3 12,500 | XWOCOOSDOOOUK | MO XX KOO
Praperty Taers $ - FOCRIOUOUEO0TE | XOROGDROUIINX
Insurance 3 - HARRRICRR] OO
Other: Bend Underwriter Fee acd Expense [ 26,000 | 000000NNNOM [ I00DReTiouinX
Other; Issuer Fop 3 5,899 | XOORKINIXRAKR | KEOUOOCOHOKRR,
TOTAL PERBAHENT FINARCING COSTS ] £3 430 | XXUR00KNX | XXX XRXX XXX




BEXHIBIT Dy TAY CREGITS & BASIS CALCULATION

Paga- 2
ACTUAL OR EST. F0% 30%
OESCRIFTION OF COSTS OF COSTS ELIGIBLE BASIS ELIGIBLE BASIS
LEGAL FRES
Conslruclion Lendor Legal 5 45000 5 45,000
Parmanent {ender Legal s 40,008 FOODCEAAXIHRICK
Sponsor Legal ) TEL000 & 75,000
Qrganizatipnal Legal 3 - 3 -
Syndieation Legal $ - ORI HIAKK
T4, Opinion 5 - 3 .
(Yiher GP Lagal 3 10,000 g 10,000
TOTAL LEGAL 3 170,660 1] 130,800
CAPITALIZED RESERVES
(Ioerating Raserve 2 52,871 | JO0OOOSTOGCKK 1 XRO0UOO0MR0N
Rapigcemon] Reserd 5 - RIDOUIAA b OO0
TOTAL RESERVE COSYS s 52 871 | XXXOOCEXEMEXR | XXEXOEHXRXX
REPORTS & STUDIES
Antraisal & - § -
Marke! Shady $ 8,000 5 8.000
[Physical Neads Aszossment 3 - 5 -
Emvironmen lal Shdies 3 14 000 E) 19,000
TOTAL REPORTS B STUDIES $ 16,100 5 15,060
OTHER EXPENSBES
TCAC Annficalion/Ailocatloneniloring Fees E 13,344 | SCOCUOORXXNRX 1 I0000RKKNMIIRK
COLAGICDIAC Fees [ 13.805 t -
Local Petmil Foes S 190,936 % 190,935
Local Developmen fnpasd Feos £ 1,813,248 -3 1,813,248
{lher Cosls of Bond Iscuants 3 7.500 £ -
Syndicalorfinvoslor Fees & Gxpenses % - SOOOGOOOUMOR. | XOOCRRHANKX N
Fumishings $ B 3 N
Final Cosl Audil Expense 3 7,680 7.560
Marketing ] 11,300 | 3000000KKAXAL | XIHCCUEMMKNAK
Emancial Consullam 3 - s =
Roal Estalo Taxes 3 - 5 -
Qther; AgcountinglFinance/Admin s 25,000 § 25,000
olkor TCAS Applicallon Prep 3 - 5 -
Diher; Service Fee 3 - 3 -
TOTAL OTHER COSTS ] 2 0BZ 534 5 2,036 654
DEVELOPER COSTS
Cevelnper Fee Limil H 2,080.000 B 1,400,000
Develaper Fae Calcuialion $ 950,306 $ 950,306
Doveloper Fap b BS0,308 3 950,308
TOTAL OEVELORER FEE $ 550,306 % 250,308
TOTAL RESIIENTIAL COSTS E) 7,951,053 $ 1,285 878
o OTAL COMMERGIAL 0SS Ty S| [ S|
f TRr AL PR?SJgE-T AND BASIS S 1% 7,554,088 § 13 T 265678 [
Adjusiment 1or Excess Basks 5 -
Addilional Amount Valunlanly Excloded From Basls $ -
Regquesled Undaojusled Eflgidie Basls $ T EE5 8T8
R B EILELT [JEVI;}GEPMEN ) Tract #: Not Avall. ¥ $ T ATL.G0L |
Credii Reducticn g.00% 5 -
Toinl Adiusted Qualfied Basis 3 9,471,382
FTXCREDHS B ixCrefi Rig Ll Elnwos 3,52% 10U 0% 3 314,450 |
21112844
X CRECETE OVE! N YE&RS E 3,144,355 §
State Tax Credils - 13% of Blighilo Basls & Qver4 Yis 0.00% $ ~
Slaie Tax Credits Equly s - $ .-
TX CRELRT EQ‘T@ﬁCmdl@'@e e iMont. $ 0.8600 T8 .00%% 3 2,704 848 |

31.85%
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. ATTACHMENT 4
> San Diego

HOUSING COMMISSION

Real Esiate Depariment

DEVELOPER'S STATEMENT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
{add exira sheets if you need more space}

1. Name of developer: Chelsea Investment Corporation

bo

Address, phone number and ZIP Code:
5593 Avenida Encinas, #1063

Carishad, CA 92008
Phone: 768-436-6089

RS Number of Developer: 90-0151442

Lad

4. If the developer is not an individual doing business under his own name, the developer

has the siatus indicated below and is organized or operating under the laws of California

as:
X A corporstion
A nonprofit or charitable iostitution or corporation

A partnership known as:

A husiness association or a joint venture known ag

e A Federal, State or local povernment or instrumentality thereaf.

Other (explain}

5. If the developer is not an individual or a government agency or instrumentality, give date
of organization:

July 30, 1986

2

Names, addresses, phone pumbers, title of position (f any) and nature and extent of the
interest of the officers and principal members, shareholders, and investors of the
developer, other than & government agency of instrumentality, are set forth as follows:

1197 Broadway = Sufte 300 = San Disgo OA 82101 « V. 818 5TB.7E56 - F. B98P0, 7350 < wivw.sdho.org



Developer Disclosure Statement Page 2

a. If the developer is a corporation, the officers, directors or frustees, and each
stockholder owning more than 10% of any class of stock.

James J. Sehmid — President — 100% Shareholder
Lyne Schmid - Secrefary

5963 Avenida Encinas, #1801

Carlshad, CA 520608

Phone: 760-456-6000

b If the developer is a2 nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation, the
members who constitute the board of trustess or board of directors or similar
governing body, N/A

C. If the developer is a parinership, each partuer, whether a genesal or Hmited
partner, and cither the percent of interest or a deseription of the character and
extent of interest. M/A

d. If the developer is a business association or 2 joint venture, each participant and
gither the percent of interest or a description of the character and extent of
inferest. N/A

&. if the developer is some other entity, the officers, the members of the governing
body, and each person who has an intersst of more than 10%. N/A

Position Title (if any} and percent of
interest or description of character

Wame. Address & Zip Code Phone Mumber and extent of interest
7. TMame, address and nature and extent of interest of each person or entity (not named in

responss to ltem 6) who has a beneficial interest in any of the sharcholders or invesiors
named in response to Hem 6 which gives such person or entity mors than a computed
10% interest in the developer (for example, more than 20% of the stock in a corporation
which holds 50% of the siock of the developer; or more than 30% of the siock in a

corporation which holds 209 of the stock of the developery N/A

Wame, Address and Description of character and
Zin Code extent of interest




Developer Disclosure Statement Pags 3

8.

Pt
(]

Names {if not given above) of officers and directors or trustees of any corporation or firm
listed under ltem 6 or ltem 7 above: N/A

Is the developer 2 subsidiary of or affiliated with any other corporation or corporations or
any other firm or firms? If yes, list each such corporation or firm by name and address,
specify its relationship to the developer, and identify the officers and directors or trustees
common to the developer and such other corporation or firm.

Mone, by exclusion of affiliations of less than 1%.
If finds for the development are to be obtained from sources other than the developer's
own funds, a statement of the developer's plan for financing the development:

Tax Credit Eguity

Publie Ageney Subsidy
Master Develeper Contributien

Sowurces and amount of cash available to developer to meet equity requirements of the
propoesed undertaking: N/A

4. In banks:

Name, Address and ZIF Code of Bank % Amount
b. By loans from affiliated or associated corporations or firms:

MName, Addrese and Z1F Code of Source $ Amount

By sale of readily salable assets:

\
23
3

Description Idarket Value Mortoages or Ligns




Developer Disclosure Statement Page 4
12, Mame and addresses of bank references:

Charmaine Atherton

Senior Vice President

Bank of America

333 South Hope Street

11" Figor

Los Angeles, CA 90871

PEE: 213-621-4816

FAX: 213-821-4825
charmainestherton@bankofamerica.com

Paunl Shinstead

Vice President

Communify Lending

US Bank

4330 La Jolis Village Drive, Suite 280
San Diego, CA Y2122

PH:  B38-64Z-40632
paulshipstead@usbank.com

Kim Tronerud-Coy

VP & Credit Administrator

Security Business Bauk of San Diege

761 B Street, Sujte 168

San Diego, CA 92101

PH: 6192374815

FAX: 63132374208
Mimtronerad-covi@Securitybusinessbaniccom

13, Has the daveioper or any of the developer's officers or principal members, shareholders
or investors, or of her interested parties filed a bankrupioy o receivership case or had a
bankruptcy or receivership action commenced ageinst them, defaulted on a loan, or been
foreclosed against within the past 10 vears? Yes No X
If ves, give date, place, and onder what name,

14, Has the developer or anyone referred to above as “principals of the developer”™ been
indieted for or convicted of any felony within the past 20 vears? Yes No X
If ves, give for each case (1) date, { 7) charge, (3} place, {4} Court, and (3} action taker
Axtach any explanation deemed necessa



Developer Disclosure Statement Page §

15,

i6.

7.

Undertakings, comparable to the proposed project, which have been completed by the
developer including identification and brief description of each project and date of
completion:

Plesse see attached form.

If the developer or a parent corporation, a subsidiary, an affiliate, or 2 principal of the
developer is to participate inn the development as a construction contractor or builder:
F/A

g, Wame and address of such contrastor or bulides:

b. Has such contractor or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to qualifv as a
responsible bidder, refused to enter into a contract after an award has been made, or
failed to complete a construction or developrment contract?

Yes N If yes, explain:

e. Total zimount of construciion or development work performed by such contracior
or builder during the last three years: §

General description of such work:

d. Construction contracts or developments now being performed by such contracior
or builder:

Identification of Date to be

Conract or Dievelopment Location Amourd Completed

& Outsianding construction-contract bids of such contracior or builder:
Awarding Agency Amount Date Opened

Brief statement respecting equipment, experience, financial capacity, and other resources
available to such contractor or huilder for the performance of the work involved in the



Developer Disclosure Statement Page 6

18,

proposed project, specifying particularly the qualifications of the personnel, the nature of
the equipment, and the general experience of the contractor:

Does any member of the governing body of the San Diego Housing Commission, to
which the accompanying proposal is being made, or any officer or employee of the San
Diege Housing Commission who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection
with the carrying out of the project covered by the developer's proposal, have any direct
or indirect personal financial interest in the developer or in the proposed contractor?
Yes No_ X

If yes, explain.

Statements and other evidence of the developer's qualificaions and financial
responsibility (cther than the financial statement referred to in Item 14} are attached
hereto and hereby made a part hereof as follows: Confidential financial statements will
be sent separately.
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CERTIFICATION

i ﬁé{i Cosres A Seamiz certify that this
Developef's Statement for Public Disclosure and the attached evidencs of the developer's
qualifications and financial responsibility, including financial statements, are true and correct t©
the best of my {our) knowledge and belief.

Date: ff;v"wwxf LD SRS Date:

/
coo =/

-

Signature Sianature
) i/’ 2 v
Title: Vics [ #essonal Tithe:
Address & ZIF Code

S952 ﬂ/ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ /ﬁf@w/ﬂg . CSW% L3
(sSSP LooF
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San Diego
HOUSING COMMISSION

Real Estate Department

DEVELOPER'S STATEMENT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
{add extra sheets if you need more space}

Name of developer:
Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation

Address, phone number and ZIP Code:

16635 W Bernardo Drive, STE 238, San Diego CA 92127,
Telephone 858 675 0506

IRS Number of Developer:
33-0673939

If the developer is not an individual doing business under his own name, the developer
has the status indicated below and is organized or operating under the laws of California
as!

A corporation
X A nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation

A partnership known as:

A business association or a iolnt venture known as

A Federal, State or local government or instrumentality thereofl

. Other (explain)

If the developer is not an individual or a government agency or instrumentality, give date
forganization:
SCDC was incorporated on December 2, 1993, to do business in California and

as an IRS 501(C) 3 non-profit public benefit corporation.

by

Names, addresses, phone numbers, title of position {if any) and nature and extent of the

interest of the officers and principal members, sharcholders, and investors of the

developer, other than a government agency or instrumentality, are set forth as follows:

a. If the developer is a corporation, the officers, directors or trusiees, and each
stockholder owning more than 10% of any class of stock. None

1122 Broadway » Suite 300 - San Diego CA 92101 V. 819.578.7550 « F. 619.578.7356 « www.sdhc.org
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3

b. If the developer is a nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation, the
members who constitute the board of trustees or board of directors or similar
governing body. '
Please see attached roster of directors and officers

c. If the developer is a partnership, each partner, whether a general or limited
partner, and either the percent of interest or a description of the character and
extent of interest, None

d. If the developer is a business association or a joint venture, each parficipant and
either the percent of interest or a description of the character and extent of
interest. N/A

e. If the developer is some other entity, the officers, the members of the governing
body, and each person who has an interest of more than 10%.

Position Title (if any} and percent of
interest or description of character

Name. Address & Zip Code Phone Number ang extent of interest

NONE

Name, address and nature and extent of interest of each person or entity (not named in
response to Item 6) who has a beneficial Interest in any of the shareholders or invesiors
narmed in response to Item 6 which gives such person or entity more than a computed
109 interest in the developer (for example, more than 20% of the stock in a corporation
which holds 50% of the stock of the developer; or more than 50% of the stock ina
corpeoration which holds 20% of the stock of the developer):
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10

1L

Name, Address and Description of character and
Zip Code extent of mterest

NONE

Names (if not given above) of officers and directors or trustees of any corporation or firm
listed under Item 6 or Item 7 above!
See attached list

Is the developer a subsidiary of or affiliated with any other corporation or corporalions or
any other firm or firms? If yes, list each such corporation or firm by name and address,
specify its relationship to the developer, and identify the officers and directors or trustees
common to the developer and such other corporation or firm.
Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation is an
independent 501 {c) 3 public benefit corporation

if funds for the development are to be obtained from sources other than the developer's
own funds, a statement of the developer's plan for {inancing the development:
Please see audited statement

Sources and amount of cash available to developer to meet equity requirements of the
proposed undertaking:

a. In banlks:

Name, Address and ZIP Code of Bank $ Amount
Wells Farge Bank PO Box 6995 Portland OR 97228-6994 $120,306
b. By loans from affiliated or associated corporations or firms:

Name, Address and Z2iP Code of Source § Amount

F‘}

By sale of readily salable assets:



Developer Disclosure Statement Page 4

[y
(%)

14.

Soumt
L4

16.

Description Market Value Mortgaves or Liens

Name and addresses of bank references:
Paul Shipstead,

1S Bank National Association,

Vice President Community Lending,
4747 Executive Drive, 3rd Floor,

san Diego, CA 92171

Hag the developer or any of the developer's officers or principal members, sharcholders
or investors, or other interested parties filed & bankruptcy or receivership case or had a

bankruptey or receivership action commenced against them, defaulted on & loan, or been
toreclosed against within the past 10 years? Yes =~ NoX

if ves, give date, place, and under what name.

Has the developer or anvone referred to above as “principals of the developer” been
indicted for or convicted of any felony within the past 20 years? Yes _ No X

If yes, give for each case (1) date, (2) charge, (3) place, (4) Court, and (5} action taken.
Attach anv explanation deemed necessary.

Undertakings, comparable to the propesed project, which have been completed by the
developer including identification and brief description of each project and date of
completion: '

Please see attached brochure

If the developer or a parent corporation, a subsidiary, an affiliate, or a principal of the
developer 15 to participate in the development as 2 construction contractor or builder:

a. Name and address of such contractor or builder:

b. Has such contractor or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to gualify as 2
responsible bidder, refused to enter into a contract after an award has been made,
or failed to complete a construction or development contract? Yes No
X If yes, explain:

¢.  Total amount of construction or development work performed by such contractor

or builder during the last three vears: §
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18,

General description of such work:

d. Construction contracts or devejopments now being performed by such contractor
or builder:

Identification of Date to be

Contract or Development Location Amount Completed

e. Outstanding construction-contract bids of such contractor or builder:
Awarding Agency Amount Date Opened

Brief statement respecting equipment, experience, financial capacity, and other resources
available to such contractor or builder for the performance of the work involved in the
proposed project, specifying particularty the qualifications of the personnel, the nature of
the equipment, and the general experience of the contractor:

Please see atfached brochure

Does any member of the governing body of the San Diego Housing Commission, (o
which the asccompanving proposal is being made, or any officer or employee of the San
Diego Housing Commission who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection
with the carrying out of the project covered by the developer's proposal, have any direct
or indirect personal financial interest in the developer or in the proposed contractor?
Yes  NoX

If ves, explain.
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19. Statements and other evidence of the developer's qualifications and financial
responsibility (other than the financial statement referred to in Item 10) are attached
hereto and hereby made a part hereof as follows:
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CERTIFICATION

1 (We) Robert W Laing certify that this Developer's Statement for Public Disclosure and
the attached evidence of the developer's qualifications and financial responsibility, including
financial statements, are true and correct to the best of my {our) knowledge and belief.

Drate: January 13, 2011 Diate:

e

Y
f j‘f 4??5?" . oF

>1 gnatxﬁ{e Signature

Title: President/ Executive Director Title:

Address & ZIP Code

16935 W Bernardo Dnive STE 238
San Dhego, CA 92127
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Introduction to Pacific Southwest Community Development
Corperation

PSCDC was incorporated on December 2, 1993, to do business iﬁ California and Arizona as an
IRS 5C1{C) 3 non-profit public benefit corporation.

Employer Identification Number 33-0673939.
BOE California Corporation Number 1869399,
Organization Clearance Certificate 9498.

Dun and Bradstreet Number 135526148,

PSCDC is the Managing General Partner for low-to-moderate income apartment properties in
California and Arizona. The company is co-general partners with developers who build
affordable housing that are financed by low income housing fax credits, State and Municipal
funds, and redevelopment grants. PSCDC also forms ;Jartnerships with private developers fo
acquire existing housing p:'aper{zes in order to benefit from property tax exemptions. We
currently have 37 properties serving 3672 families.

PSCDC also provides a comprehensive selection of social services to the residents of the
nroperties that are designed to empower the residents, strengthen the families and the
community.

Resources ~ PSCDC is resourceful in tapping into the service providers needed to fulfill our
mission to our residents. PSCDC contracts with a large variety of service providers and
individuals who assist us in our mission. We are interested in identifying sources of funding to
cither increase services or to continue to provide the current level of services. We keep paid staff
t0 2 minimum. Our Board of Directors is an all volunteer Board.

Our facilities at each property include community meeting rooms and computer labs that provide
a place to deliver services to our residents. The large number of residents and the facilities we
can provide are of great Interest to many of the service providers we work with.

Many of the services are provided by resident instructors at each site, who are paid in the form of
a monthiy rent credit to teach eight hours of classes per month. We currently provide about 300
classes at the sites cach month for about 2,000 resident students. We believe that by empowering
the residents themselves we can reach more of the residents and provide a more relevant
experience for them.

Organization — We have a small staff of full ime emplovess who manage the volunteers and
coniract with outside service providers. Many functions are outsourced to reduce costs. We
recrult and frain many of our residents to provide services to our residents.

Networking — We are very interested in working with as meny organizations as we can that have
similar goals by sharing our capahilities. We work with health clinics to provide health
screening to our residents, or school districts for after school homework help. We can provide:




the space in which to provide the services and encourage our residents to attend.

Programs — The services we provide at each site are primarily designed to serve the needs of the
residents and to comply with the contractual obligations to fulfill the service commitment made
in the funding application for the project. These vary from project to project but typically
include computer training, ESL, and tutoring. PSCDC also has the ability to provide substitute
services if the original requirements are no longer needed. We constantly evaluate the needs of
our residents and adjust the services we offer accordingly.

Pelitical — PSCDC is committed to providing attractive, low cost affordable housing to the
public. In order to achieve our goals we are actively engaged in the public, political and business
arcna in order to help shape public policy to ensure that adequate funds and support for
inclusionary housing is forthcoming.

Robert W, Laing
President/Execative Director

16935 W, Bernardo Drive, Suite 238
San Diego, CA 92127

{(3) 858-675-0506

(F) 858-675-(0702
robertiamof@nswede.org

Web site www PSWCDClorg

2 B
1 Die Anza Hotel, restored to provide Senior
Housing, Calexico




Crar Mission

Our mission is to be an outstanding participant in affordable housing industry affairs by
producing quality affordable housing in partnership with others, or as the lead developer,
integrated with resident services.

Cur mission includes identifying the needs of current and future residents of our properties and
to provide services in partnership with third party providers as well as using our own resources.

Through on-site programs we will empower our residents to achieve economic and social
stability, We will strive to strengthen our comumunities from within by training residents to
become instructors and take a lead role in providing programs that will help their neighbors and
communities prosper.

We will fulfill our mission by acting as a team supporting one another.
This mission statement was created by the PSCDC team on November 17, 2008,
Cur Goals

PSCD(Cs primary focus is the development and management of affordable housing, which is in
high demand throughout the southwestern United States, particularly in the “border
communities” of California, Mexico and Arizona. The development of affordable housing,
presents significant challenges to society and the building community. Affordable housing
cannot be built without subsidy — public and private — and the suppost of the local community.
PSCDC understands apd recognizes this formula as essential to the creation of successiul
affordable housing. PSCDC works with all levels of government, lenders, other non-profit
corporations and community leaders in order fo achieve its goals. PSCDC endeavors to inorease
community support and awareness through demonstation of the need for, and the benefits of,
quality affordabie housing.

Additional PSCDC projects will include selfhelp housing, commercial enterprise and other
economic development activities that will provide permanent employment opportunites.

PSCDC complies with federal, state and local fair housing and civil rights administrative
procedures. PSCDC does not tolerate any discrimination based on race, color, creed, religion,
sex, natiopal origin, age, familial status or handicap either towards its Board, stafl, partners,
consultants or residents.




Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation
Resident Services Overview

A Resident Services Program is made available to all of the residents of the properties owned by
PSCDC. The purpose of the services is to empower the residents by building skills that will
increase their seff sufficiency and enhance their quality of life. On a monthly basis there are an
average of 441 educational classes held involving 643 hours of instruction and over 2,350
students attending.

PSCDC’s apartment sites have a community center and a computer lab. These facilities allow us
to provide all classes and programs on-site. All classes and programs are free to our residents.

Youth Services

After Schosl Homewerk Tutoring

This class provides a quiet and comfortable space for children to work on their homework. In
order to support the academic improvement of resident children, each site is staffed with a
Homework Tutor who provides one-to-one tutoring and homework assistance. On some
properties we have established a cooperative relationship with the local school district to work
with the children after normal school hours, The Homework Tutor also helps older youth to
develop leadership skills by encouraging them to veolunteer 1o tutor the vounger children and fo
stay in school to obtain the necessary credentials that will prepare them for higher education and
employment opporfunities,

Computer Enrichment Program
Classes are offered on the use of the hardware and software programs. Special emphasis is made
to help the students with school research and homework assignments using he computer

Computer classes are very populac for
all ages.

Reading Program
A library of children’s books has been established at many of our properties to help resident
children discover that reading is fun. To require the children to read would defeat the program’s
main objective. Instead, the homework tutors, after-school program staff, and parent volunteers
read stories to the children at their request. Many children choose to read on their own on a daily
basis. Incentives are provided to reward the children for their reading elfforts and o encourage




other children to develop the habit of reading for pleasure which can build vocabulary

comprehension skills.

Girt Scouts, one of many activities

Arts & Crafts
Axts and crafts classes are held fo provide a fun and

projects, individually and with other children.

Fully ﬁgaged in the After School

available.

and

engaging environment for children.
Through a variefty of materials and resources, children are able to interact and design creative

program




Other Activities

Resident volunteers are used to supervise various youth activities including supervised internet
access, movie nights with popcorn, social nights, barbecues and picnics, arts-n-crafis activities,
sports activities, and walking field trips to local libraries and parks.

Trick or Treat!

Adult Services

Computer Instruction

Each site is staffed with 2 computer instructor who offers a basic computer course. Residents
who are first-time computer users receive an introduction to compuier techriology. Residents
who are in need of increased computer skills for school, employment, or personal growth
purposes receive instruction in keyboarding skills, internet search skills, and various software
applications such as word processing or spreadsheet programs.

E.8.L. (English a5 2 Second Language) :
Fach site is staffed with an E.5.L. instructor who provides instruction to residents who wish to
learn English or improve their BEnglish skills. The residents learn how to speals, read, and write in
English. For those residents who are preparing for employment, an emphasis is placed on
English for the workplace, including how to 1l out an employment application and bow to
srepare for an interview. Resident students are supplied with free E.8.L. textbooks and materials
to uge both in the classroom and at home.




ESE Holiday party

L5, Citizenship

Courses are offered to residents who would like to become U.S. Citizens. Residents prepare for
the exam given by the Immigration and Naturalization Service by reviewing test questions,
practicing for the interview, and learning other important information about the citizenship
process.

Consumer Credit Counseling

PSCDC has partnered with banks and financial mnstitutions to bring financial literacy to our
residents. The topics covered are money management skills, the use of credit, savings and
nredatory lending and financial fraud. We ealso encourage the formation of savers clubs and
Individual Development Accounts to save for college, to start a business, or a deposit for first
time home buvers.

Senior Services

Nutritiop Classes
Weeklv cooking classes with an emphasis on nutrition are offered to semor residents. A nutrition
instructor promotes healthy eating habits by demonstrating healthy and nutritious meals to the
residents. By improving the nuirient intzke of our senior residents we assist them fo remain
healthy and independent in their commumties.

ERRPIREE RS

Mutrition classes are a hit with our senior residents.




Senior Fitness

Weekly exercise classes through Aging and Independent Services are offered to senior residents.
The classes promote safe, fun, and effective senior fitness components such as low-impact
exercise, stretching, relaxation, and fall prevention. These exercise classes promote the notion
that good physical and mental heaith is a direct result of a safe and active exercise regimen.

Health and Wellness

PSCDC partners with health organizations such as local hospitals and community clinics to
provide monthly health and wellness presentations, support groups, and free health screenings
for our senior residents.

Social Activities

Various social activities such as bingo, arts-n-crafis, group outings, pothicks, and seasonal
parties are offered to motivate our senior residents to remain socially active. Social activities are
essential in assisting our senior residents to remain healthy as they age by keeping their body,
mind, and spirit active and alive.

Transportation Services
We provide a transportation service for our senior residents so that they can go to medical
appointments, trips to the pharmacy or personal shopping.

Additional Programs

Fooed Program

A food distribution program is made available once a month to gualified residents contingent
upon an agreement with the local food bank. The purpose of this program is to help residents
with a supplemental source of food to meet their nutritional needs.

Community Safety and Crime Prevention

A Community Safety and Crime Prevention Program is developed in collaboration between the
local police department, the property menager, and the residents of the properties. The objective
of this effort is to maintain a crime free environment by offering crime prevention seminars (o
the residents and by implementing a Neighborhood Watch Program. -

h Community Safery program offered by
the Fire Depastment




Referrals to Community Kesources

PSCDC partners with various community agencies that have services to offer to our residents.
The agencies are invited to visit the sites and hold presentations to familiarize the residents with
their services. Community services which have been offered to the residents include, free or
affordable health insurance, parenting classes, domestic viclence awareness, health and weliness
services, employment services, assistance with utility payments, and free or affordable tax
preparation.




SERVICE PROVIDERS

PSWOCDC works with a variety of organizations te bring services to our residents. Our
aim is to empower our residents in order that they may improve their quality of life and
" benefit the community at large.. This is a partial list of the many organizations and
companies we work with.

CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELING SERVICES — Financial Literacy
RABOBANK, N.A. — Financial Literacy '
IMPERIAL UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT — Education

CALEXICO UNIFIED SCHCGOL DISTRICT — Education

CLINICAS DE SALUD DEL PUEBLO — Health

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA ~ Education

IMPERIAL COUNTY WORKFORCE DEVELGPMENT - Employment
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL PUBLIC HEALTH — Health

IMPERIAL VALLEY FOOD BANK - Food

ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION ~Health

SANTA ANA WORK CENTER — Employment

LYON RESOURCE CENTER ~ Social Services

ACTFIVE - Nutrition

LATING HEALTH ACCESS — Hezlth

HABLA PROGRAM — Education

VISION Y COMPROMISO — Education

GIRLS SCOUTS — Youth Program

START BRITE - Family counseling

BECKMAN HIGH 5CHOOL — Education

ORANGE COUNTY CREDIT UNION — Financial Literacy

CHOC ~ Children Health

CAMP FIRE USA —~ Recreation

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO AGING AND INDEPENDENT SERVICES
CITY OF CHULA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT - Safety
IMPERIAL COUNTY SHERIFF - Safety

GOLDEN SHARE FOODS SAN DIEGO - Food Bank

PROJECT DULCE — Health

COMMUNITY HOUSING WORKS - Homeownership

NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT SOLUTION — Program Management
SAN DIEGO ARCHAEGCLGGICAL CENTER ~ Education

CHULA VISTA COMMUNITY COLLABORATIVE — Social Services
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL - Safety




ALLIANT INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY — Education
FAMILY HEALTH CENTERS OF SAN DIEGO — Health
KIDCARE EXPRESS MORILE MEDICAL UNIT — Health
SCRIPPS MERCY WELL BEING CENTERS - Health
THE WHITTIER INSTITUTE FOR DIARETES — Heslth
SAN YSIDRO HEALTH CENTER — Health

MAAC PROJECT - Social Services

YWCA SAN DIEGO — Recreation

CVS PHARMACY - Donor

TARGET — Donor

Partner Profiles.

PSCDC works with a large number of companies and non-profit organizations to bring services
to our residents, Here is a profile of two of them.

Rabobank NA

Rabobank is a Dutch bank with branches i many countries. They have focused part of their
business in agricultural areas. PSCDC is proud to be working with the branch in Bl Centro,
California to provide credit counseling and financial education to our residents. The classes are
provided at all our properties in Imperial County and are very well attended. The purpose of the
classes are to empower our residents, raise awareness of the importance of managing credit and
to encourage savings by using the IDEA  program. The dedication and enthusiasm of the
Rabobank emplovees is truly impressive.

The values held by Rabobank are very sintilar to cur own.

Rabobank Values.

We believe that sustainable prosperity and well-being require careful nurtaring of
our natural resources and living environment. We respect the culture and
traditions of the countries where we operate, insofar as these do not conflict with
our own ohjectives and values. We aim fo make a positive contribution to social,
economic and environmental development in all our activities, always focusing on
our clients' best interest.

Wa create customer value by,

» providing those financial services considersd best and most appropriate by our

clienis

« ensuring the continuity of those services, with a view to the long-term interests of
. .
the cliegnt

= demonsirating our commitment (o our clients




Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo

Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo is a non-profit community health care provider based in Calexico,
El Centro, and Brawley, Imperial County. They are part of the Council of Community Clinics
that provides access to a wide range of health services to a diverse community with emphasts on
low income and uninsured populations. s '

Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo visits our properties to conduct health screenings and give classes
on weliness to our residents. We are very grateful for the work they do and thank them for therr
service.




Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation.

PSCDC provides many services to its residents. This is a closer look at the After
School Program.

The After School Program is a major component of the resident services being provided at all
our family apartment communities. Essentially, the objective of the Program is fo help students
with their homework in all school subjects including Math, English, Science, History and Social
Studies. On average, homework tutoring classes are available Monday through Thursday, 2
hours a day (from 3-5 pm) every week in the community rooms. Most classes also make use of
the computer labs to help students leamm computer skills and fo obtain information needed for
school assignments. Time permitting, after the homework is completed the mstructors engage the
students in an on-going reading program or an educational Arts & Crails project.

Attendance numbers at these classes ranges from 4 to 15 students per day, with 9 students
attending on average. We regularly monitor these classes to make sure that our objectives are
being met, to eveluate instructor performance and to provide guidance, support and materials as
needed.

The success of this Program is evaluated based on the number and frequency of students
attending the classes, the feedback we receive from the parents and the school grades obtained by
the students. Positive results of these indicators are reported at the majority of our properties.

This Program also provides a part time job and career development opportunity for our residents
who serve as class instructors. It is our goal to eventually partner with the respective school
districts to provide the Tutoring classes as is the case at Villa Lara and Calexico Family
Apartments in Imperial County. We have also implemented a program in Sacramento with the
help of a non-profit and the School District that has grant money to fund teachers.

s i Computer Class




Properties

Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation is the managing General partmer for 35
properties that provide 3544 living units. Our properties are located in principally in Southern
California, but we have properties in northern California and south west Arizona, Gur properties

inciude family units and apartments designed for senior residents.

imperial County

Brawley, CA
Brawley Elks Senior Apartments
995 Willard Road Brawley, CA 92237 81 Senior Apartments

Brawley Family Apartments
1690 C S5t. Brawley, CA 92227 80 Apartments

Brawley Gardens Family Apartments
221 Best Road Brawley, CA 82227 81 Apartments

Calexico, CA

Ahza H(}l.

, aft urban restoraton project.

Calexico Family Apartments
2301 Meadows Rd. Calexico, CA 92231 &0 Apartments

Villa Dorada (CFA )
1081 Meadows Rd. Calexico, CA 92231 80 Apartments

De Anza Hotel {Seniors)

233 East 4th St Calexico, CA 92731 94 Swudio Apartments for seniors

2004

2001

2001

2006

1995




Villa De Las Flores (Seniors)
2201 Meadows Rd. Calexico, CA 92231

Calipatria, CA

Calipatria Family Apartments
S. East Ave. and Bonita Place
Calipatria, CA 92233

El Centro, CA

Countryside Family Apartments
1751 West Adans Ave,
El Centro, CA 92243

Heber, CA

Heber Family Apartments
1137 Dogwood Road
Heber, CA 92240

Heber family Apartments I,
SW corper Dogwood Rd. & Hawk St
Heber, CA 92249

Holtville, CA

Holtville Gardens Senior Apartments,
10th Sireet at Holtville Avenue
Holtville, CA 92230

Imperial, CA

Imperial Gardens Semior Apartments
2385 Myrtle Road
lrperial, CA 92251

Villa Lara Family Apartroents
2371 Myrtle Rd.
Imperial, CA 92251

&0 Seniors Apartments

72 Apartments

73 Apartments

&1 Apartments

72 Apartments

&1 Apartinents

%1 Apartments

30 Apartments

2600

2008

2003

2004

2003

2063

2001




Westimorland, CA

estmorland Family Apartments
[8% G Street
Westmorland, CA 92281

San Diego County

Carlsbad, CA

Hunters Pointe
7270 Caile Plata
Carisbad, CA 92605

Mariposa Family Apartments
4651 Red Bluff Place
Carlsbad, CA 82009

Glen Ridge

3555 Glen Avernue
Carlshad, CA 92008

Chula Vista, CA

Rancho Buena Vista
1311 Eastlake Parkway
Chula Vista, CA 91915

1025 Broadweay
Chuls Vista, CA 21911

Villa Serena Senior Apartments
1231 Medicel Center Rd,
Chula Vista, CA 21911

65 Apartments

168 Apartments

106 Apartments

78 Apartments

The Landings, Chula Vista

150 Apartments

119 Apartments

132 Senior Apartments

2003

2002

2007

2003

1999




The Landings
2122 Burdock Way
Chula Vista, CA 91915

Lakeside, CA
Silver Sage,
Woodside Rd,
Lakeside, CA

San Diego, CA

Fairbanks Ridge
10616 Babcock St.
San Diego, CA 92127

Rancho Del Norte
16775 Saintsbury Glen
San Diego, CA 92127

Regency Centre
4765 Home Ave.

San Diego, CA 92105

Longacres at Seabreeze

12759 Seabreeze Farms Dr.

San Diego, CA 92130

The Crossings
13533 Zinnia Hills Place
San Diego, CA 92130

92Town Homes 2008

80 Apartments (under construction) 2009

204 Apartments 2004
119 Apartments 2007
100 Apartments 2600

38 Apartments 2000

108 Apartments 2004




Torrey Highlands

13370 Torrey Meadows Dr.

San Diego, CA 92129

Villa Andalucia
6591 Rancho Del Soi Way
San Diego, CA 92130

Villa Glen
6984 Torrey Santa Fe Rd.

San Diego, CA 92129

Windwood
127390 Briarcrest Place,
San Diego, CA 92130

The Crossings, San Diego

16 Apartments

32 Apartments

. 20 Apartments

92 Apartments

2002




Villa Andalucia, San Diego

Santee, CA

Cedar Creek Apartments 48 Apartments (under construction) 2009
Fanita Drive

Santee, CA

Orange County
Tustin, CA

Chatham Village Apartments
16331 McFadden Ave. ,
Tustin, CA 52780 356 Apartments 2004

Sonoma County
Santa Rosa, CA
Redwood Park Apartmnents

2001 Piner Rd.
Santa Rosa, CA 93470 156 Apartments




Sacramento County
Sacramento, CA

Willow Glen (Natomas)
1625 Scarlet Ash Avenue.
Sacramenic, CA 95834

Arizona
San uis AZ

{.as Cagitas de San Luis
San Luis Arizona

135 Apartments

76 Apartments

2008




Board of Directors, Key Executives and Staff

Chairman of the Board: Michael 1. Walsh

Michael is a principal of USI of San Dicgo Insurance Services in Carlsbad, California. Mike 1s
very active in the community as the Executive Vice President of the Encinitas Soccer League
and a member of the Encinitas Rotary Club. Mike has served on the PSCDC board for many
YEars.

Secretary and Treasurer: Marco Antonio “Tony” Reyes

Tony served as the Mayor of San Luis, Arizona for twelve years and one year as the Vice-
Mavor, and currently serves as the Chairperson for the Empowerment/Enterprise Conurmunity
Advisory Board and the San Luis Planning and Zoning Commission. He is the Executive
Director for the Comite de Bienestar, Inc. an affordable housing provider.

Mr. Reyes was first elected to the Yuma County Board of Supervisors by Special Election
November 1998 and was re-elected by General Election in November 2000, He served as the
chairman of the Board of Supervisors for the vear 2001, He is currently 2 member of the County
Supervisors Association (CSA), the Local Emergency Planning Committee, the National
Association of Counties {(NACo), the Tri-County Economic Development District Board, the
U.S./Mexico Board Counties Cealition, the Westermm Arizona Council of Governments
(WACOG), the Aimport Authority Rolle Field Study Committee, the Tri-County Economic
Development Board, the Executive Board of the Greater Yuma Economic Development
Corporation, and the Yuma Metropolitan Planning Organization (YMPO).

Mr. Reves alsc served on the following boards and committees: the National Hispanic Elected
Local Officials, the National League of Cities and Towns, the American Council of Young
Political Leaders, and the Yuma County Planning and Zoning Commuission.

Board Member: Hank Cunningham, CEcD

Hank is the former Director of community and economic development and the San Diego
Redevelopment Agency and. During his career in the field, he has worked for a national
consulting firm specializing in stretegic planning and cost/revenue analysis, as well as three
major southern California municipalities where he directed large-scale economic developrent
programs. Mr. Cunningham was appointed to the International Economic Development Council
(IEDC) Board in September 2001, In January 2001, he was awarded CEcD certification. In June
2001, he was appointed to the Board of Divectors of the Califomia Association for Local
Economic Development and more recently to the California Redevelopment Association Board
of Directors, having previously served on both the CALED and CRA bodies. He serves on the
advisory board and as adjunct faculty for the Community Economic Development certification
program at San Diego State University, the SDSU Health and Human Services Advisory Board,
and chairs the SDSU Consensus Organizing Subcommittee. He also served on the San Diego




Model School Development Agency Board of Directors, the City of San Diego Public Facilities
Financing Authority, was treasurer of the CDC Smal! Business Finance Corporation, and was on
the Mayor’s Smart Growth Implementation Committee.

Board Member: Tom DuBose

Tom DuBose is President of Development Design & Engineering, Inc. Mr. DuBose has
extensive knowledge of regulatory factors critical to implementation of projects in California and
along the United States-Mexico Border. He is a highly sought guest speaker for service clubs,
professional organizations, banks and credit unions on the subject of economic development and
development in general in the Imperial Valley.

Mr. DuBose has also participated in workshops sponsored by the Imperial Valley Enterprise
Zone, Brawley Economic and Community Development Department, Imperial Valley Economic
Development Corporation, City of Calexico Economic Development Committee, and local Cities
developing General Plan Amendments. Recently, Mr. DuBose has traveled to Beijing, China to
present the Pacificland Interhational Development, Inc.’s Imperial Center Regional Investment
Immigration Program in workshops and seminars to potential investors,

Mr. DuBose has served on the Brawley Unien High School Board of Trustees for 17 years and is
currently its President. He has served on the Imperial County Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board for 12 vears and is currently its Chairman and is the current Second Vice-President
Executive Committee and Board Member of the California Building Industry Association (BIA)
Desert Chapter. Other former associations include; former Board President Board Member and
Current Trustee of the Brawley Boys and Girls Club, Member and President of the Imperial
Valley Community Foundation, Board Member of the Brawley Chamber of Commerce, Board
Member of the overall Economic Development Commission, Member and Vice-Chairman of the
Brawley Planning Commission, Founding Member and past President of Regional Economic
Development Inc. (REDI), and Board Member of the Private Industry Council.

President/Executive Director: Robert W. Laing

Robert has many vears of experience in residential development for major public companies in
the US and overseas. His experience ranges from land acquisition, forward planning,
entitlements and environmental issues, through development and production of housing. During
his career he has developed numerous residential projects many of which included affordable
housing properties. Robert has been a pioneer in urban renewal projects and high density
development. He contributes his development expertise to promote new develepments for
PSCDC and its partmers and implement new strategies for providing services to the residents of
our properties. Robert is active in the San Diego Housing Federation, the San Diego BIA and
the Urban Land Institute, Robert received his Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineer from the
University of London. He received his Master of Business Admimstration from the City
University in London. Robert is a fluent Spanish speaker




Executive Director of Services: Juan P. Arroyo

Juan has over twenty five years of experience in the field of affordable housing and community
development. He has worked as director and manager for various public and private entities in
Los Angeles, Orange and San Diego counties. As Executive Director of Services for PSWCDC,
he oversees all resident programs that are provided to over 10,000 residents at thirty seven
affordable housing communities in California an Arizona. In addition he develops and maintains
collaborative relationships with social service agencies and private companies in order to offer a
comprehensive and unique resident serviee program at each site. He received his Master’s
Degree in Urban and Regional Planning from the University of Southern California (USC} and a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Socioclogy/Economics from the University of California, Santa
Barbara.

Dhrector of Services — Imperial County: Jenny Torres

Tenny is responsible for planning and coordinating all resident services provided at the apartment
communities in Imperial County. She has over twelve years of experience in project
coordination, housing management, and local, state and federal agency liaison and commiuiity
development. She has a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Business Administration from Northern
Arizona University.

Director of Services — San Diego County: Aurora Fonseca

Aurora is responsible for planning and coordinating all resident services provided at the
apartment communities in San Diege County. She has over twelve years of experience in K-12
school teaching, case management, and resident services development and coordipation. She has
a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Mexican-American Studies, Minor in Spanish and has done
graduate coursework in Urban Education at California State University, Los Angeles,

Director of Services — Orange County: Martha Venegas

Martha is responsible for planning and coordinating resident services at a 350 unit apartment
community in Orange County. She has over fourteen years of experience as a social service
provider, family counselor and case manager worker, '
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PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2000
with
Report of independent Auditors

Novogradac and Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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CERTIFIED PUBRLIC ACTOUNTANTS

Renort of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Diirectors of
Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Pacific Southwast
Community Development Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2009, and the related
consclidated statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the corganization’s management. Our responsibility is to
sxpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generelly accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consclidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a fest vasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the conselidated financial
statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consclidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Pacific Scuthwest Community Development Corporation
and subsidiary as of December 31, 2009, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the
year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. '

Our gudit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as & whole. The consclidating mformation in the supplemental schedules 1 and 2 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the
financial position and results of operations of the individual subsidiary, The consolidating information
referred to in this report has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated finaneial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,

San Francisco, California
August 11, 2010

245 FIRST  STREET  5TH FLOOR  SAN FRANCISCD  CaLIFORNWIA 94105 TELEPHONE {415) 356-8000  FaCSIMILE {215) 336-800] hitp.//www.novers.oom



PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2009

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 277,817
Accounts receivable a5 111
Prepaid expenses 640
Total current assets 377,568

Long-term assets

Partnership fee receivable, net 575,526
Interest receivable 2,047,854
Notes receivable, net ' 15,715,408
Other investments 3,287
Investments in Tax Credit Partnerships 3,244 68§
Total fong-term assets ' 23,586,763
Total assets 3 23,964,331

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liability
Accounts payable § 176

Long-term liabilities

[nterest payable 39,3 26
Notes payable 7,060,000
Total long-term liabilities . 7,099,326
Total labilities 7,099,502
Unrestricted net assets 16,864,829
Total liabiiities and net assets 5 23,964,331

see accompanying notes



PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended December 31, 2009

REVENUES
Contribution income
interest income
Partnership fees
Program fees
Other income

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Provision for bad debts
Payrolt and related expenses
General and administrative
Taxes and insurance
Legal and professional
Program expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Marketing and advertising

Total operating expenses

Net operating income
OTHER EXPENSES
" Interest expense
Depreciation expense
Total other expenses
Income before equity in losses from investees
Equity in losses from investees
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

see accompanying notes

%

1,306,000
355,175
319,248
190,800

36,506

2,221,729

732,592
345,271
80,927
60,060
14,255
7,370
2,081
350

1,242,906

978,823

4,100
374

4,474

974,349

(9,068)

965,281

15,800,548

$

16,864,829




PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in unrestricted net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for bad debts
Equity in losses from investees
Depreciation expense
Increase in accounis receivable
Increase in partnership fee receivable
Increase in interest receivable
Increase in interest payable
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Funding of notes receivable

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

see accompanying noies

965,281

732,592
9,068
374
(36,650)
(111,370)
(235,627)
4,100

1,327,768

(1,300,000)

27,768

250,049

277,817




PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

General

Pacific Southwest Community Development Corporation (the “Organization™) was established on
August 29, 1995, under the laws of the State of California and the Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code (“IRC™). The Organization received tax-exempt status from the Internal Revenue
Service on April 11, 1996,

The Organization is exclusively organized to construct, provide, sponsor, manage, rehabilitate, and
preserve low-income housing programs pursuant to IRC Section 42, and to create oppertunities for
economic development. The Organization earns fees for services associated with management of
limited partnerships that invest in low-income housing on a nationwide basis.

The accounts of Pacific Southwest Casitas, Inc. (the “Subsidiary™) have been consolidated with the
Organization and are presented herein. All material intercompany accounts and transactions are

eliminated in consolidation.

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations

Accounts receivable and bad debt policy

Management considers receivables to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful
acceunts has been provided. If amounts become uncellectible, they are charged to operations in the
period in which that determination is made. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require that the allowance method be used to recognize bad debts; however, the
effect of using the direct write-off method is not materially different from the results that would have
been obtained under the allowance method.

Basis of accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting consistent with
accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America. The Organization reports
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances and highly liguid investments with maturities of
three months or less at date of acquisition.

Concentration of credit risk

The Organization places its temporary cash investments with high-credit, quality financial
institutions. At times, the account balances may exceed the institutions’ federally insured hmits,
The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Contributions
The Organization records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.



PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DPEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“December 31, 2009

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Contributions (continued)

When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unresiricted net assets and are
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Depreciation
The Organization records all fixed assets at cost. Personal property is depreciated over 7 years under
the double declining balance method.

Economic congentrations

The Organization invests in low-income housing properties located in the states of Arizona and
California. Future operations could be affected by changes in economic or other conditions in that
geographical area or by changes in federal low-income housing subsidies or the demand for such
housing.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Income taxes

In accordance with federal and state income tax regulations, no income taxes are levied on the
Organization. State income taxes have been levied on the Subsidiary. No liability for federal or state
income taxes is reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Interest and fees on loan

Interest on the loans made to Tax Credit Partnerships (defined below) is calculated using the simple-
interest or annual compounding methods on principal amounts outstanding. The accrual of interest
may be discontinued if in management’s opinion all or a pertion of either current or prior period
accrued interest becomes uncollectible. If under this policy the accrual of interest is discontinued,
that portion of the accrued interest, which management determined to be uncollectible will be
reversed, and subsequent interest income will be recognized only to the extent that cash payments are
received and the principal portion is believed to be coliectible.

Investment in {imited parinerships

Limited partnership investments (the “Tax Credit Partnerships™) are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting as other partners have various management and/or control rights, The
Organization’s investments are generally 1% or less of the Tax Credit Partnerships’ capital. Under
the equity method of accounting, the investments are recorded at cost, and are adjusted for the
Organization’s share of income or {oss from the Tax Credit Partnerships, additional investments, and
cash distributions received from the Tax Credit Partnerships.
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PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Summary of siegnificant accounting policies and nature of gperations (coniinued}

Net assets

None of the Organization’s net assets are subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, all net
assets are accounted for as unrestricted net assets.

Notes receivable
The notes receivable balance is expected to be held to maturity and the balance is stated at the
amount of the unpaid principal, reduced by unearned loan fees and allowance for loan losses,

The Organization may establish an allowance for loan loss through a provision charged to expense
and the loans will be charged against that allowance when management believes that collectability of
principal is unlikely. The Organization’s policy is to establish such an allowance in an amount that
management believes will be adequate to absorb losses on the existing loans if and when
management determines that all or a portion of the loans may become uncollectible. As of December
31, 2009, management doubts the collectability of the loans and as such, the allowance for Ioan loss
is $702,592. While management uses the best information available to make its evaluation, further
adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if there are sigrificant changes in economic or other
conditions,

Principles of consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, labilities, net assets, and
financial activities of the Organization and Subsidiary. All material intercompany transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

Revenue recognition

The Organization earns fees for services rendered in connection with acqguiring and managing the
Tax Credit Partnerships. A portion of these fees was earmned before year end for services to be paid
in the following vear, and accordingly, are shown as accrued income on the statement of financial
position. Additionally, the Organization earns interest income on outstanding leans provided to Tax
Credit Partnerships and program fees for services provided to residents of properties owned by Tax
Credit Partnerships. Income from fees and interest are recorded when earned.

Contributions

For the year ended December 31,-2009, Winding Walk Residential, LLC, master developer of the
Landings project made a cash contribution to the Organization in the amount of $1,300,000. The
proceeds of such contribution were simultaneously used by the Organization to fund the loans to CIC
Landings, L.P.

Investment in Tax Credit Partnerships

The Organization participates in the development and operation of low-income housing properties
located in the states of Arizona and California. These properties are owned by Tax Credit
Partnerships in which the Organization is the managing general partner.
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PACIFIC SOQOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Investment in Tax Credit Partnershins (continued)

The Organization’s investment balances in Tax Credit Partnerships as of Pecember 31, 2009 are
detailed as follows:

Investment
Tax Credit Partnerships Balance

Brawiey Gardens, L.P. $ 754,519
CIC Calavera, L.P. 229,819
CIC Countryside, L.P. 794,323
CIC Eastlake, L.P. 357,928
Heber Family, L.P. 749,021
HSA, L.P. 168
Longacres at Scabreeze Farms, L.P. 940 687
Redwood Park Apartments, L.P. 37
VDLF, L.P. 614,947
WFA, L.P. 794,239

Total $ 5,244,688

Investment in EXCEL GP

The Organization owns a 20.1% interest in EXCEL GP, an Arizona general parinership, who serves
as a general partner to Hotel San Carlos, L.P., an Arizona limited partnership engaged in the
development and operation of a low-income housing property in Arizona.

As of December 31, 2009, no contributions were provided to EXCEL GP and no distributions were
received from EXCEL GP. For the year ended December 31, 2009, the Organization was allocated
$1 of EXCEL GP’s loss, which has been suspended As of Dccembcr 31, 2009, the investment in
EXCEL GP was $0.

Transactions with related parties

Due from CIC Natomas, L..P.

In the prior years, the Organization paid for certain operating expenses on behalf of CIC Natomas,
L.P. These advances are non-interest bearing and are payable from available cash flow. As of
December 31, 2009, the Organization was owed $30,000.

Notes receivable

The Organization made loans to the various tax credit partnerships. The loans are primarily secured
by deed of trust on the iow-income housing projects. The collateral is concentrated primarily within
San Luis, Arizona; Brawley, California, Calexico, California; Carlsbad, California; Chula Vista,
California; El Centro, California; Holtville, California; Imperial, California;, Sacramento, California;
and San Diego, California. Payments on the principal and interest are made from available cash flow




PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

6. Transactions with related parties (continued)

Notes receivable {continued)

of the preceding calendar year of each tax credit partnership. As of December 31, 2009, the real
estate-secured loans accounted for 99.87% of the total loans. The Organization evaluates each Tax
Credit Partnerships’ creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. As of December 31, 2009, the loan
portfolio had a weighted-average interest rate of 2.17%.

The Company’s loan portfolio consisted of the foliowing as of December 31, 2009:

Interest
Principal Receivable

Tax Credit Partnerships Balance Balance
BESA, L.P. $ 800,000 $ 36,879
CIC Crossings, L.P. 1,620,000 82,636
CIC Glen Ridge, L.P. 1,100,000 23,869
CIC Landings, L.P. 1,300,000 6,268
CIC Natomas, L.P. 1,300,000 84,625
CIC PHR, L.P. 1,000,000 220,027
CIC Villas, L.P. 1,171,000 176,506
CIC Villas I1, L.P. 1,500,000 113,708
De Anza Hotel Limited Partnership 22,000 38,619
Holtville Gardens, L.P. : 800,000 50,652
IGA, L.P. 800,000 48,679
Las Casitas de San Luis Limited Partnership 710,000 617,677
Santaluz Family Apartments, L.P. 2,520,000 460,021
THA, L.P, 975,000 46,169
VLA, L.P. 800,000 41,519
Total ) $ 16,418,000 $ 2,047,854

The Organization established an allowance for loan loss totaling $702,592 as of December 31, 2009.
Through a provision for bad debts in the consolidated statement of activities, no charge-offs or
recoveries were recorded related to leans during the year ended December 31, 2009,



PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

6. Transactions with related parties (continued)

Partnership fees from Tax Credit Parinerships

The Organization acts as managing general partner to the Tax Credit Partnerships, Partnership
administration, supervisory, or management fees are paid by the Tax Credit Partnerships to the
Organization under the terms set forth in the respective partnership agreements,

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Organization earned a total of $319,248 of
partnership fees from which $309,248 were earned from the Tax Credit Partnerships below. As of
December 31, 2009, the Organization was owed $603,526 of partnership fees from the Tax Credit
Partnership below,

Fee
Tax Credit Partnerships Annual Fee Receivable

Beachwind Court, L.P, S 3 5,315 § 7,510
BFA, L.P. 5,000 40,000
Brawley Gardens, L.P. ' 13,506 62,134
Calipatria Family Apts., L.P. 12,120 16,120
CFA, L.P, 5,000 34,987
CIC Calavera, L.P. 38,136 -
CIC Countryside, L.P. 1,341 7,029
CIC Fairbanks, L.P. ' 18,798 61,309
CIC Natomas, L.P. 5,250 5,250
CIC Vvillas, L.P. 1,551 -
De Anza Hotel Limited Partaership 5,000 360,060
Heber Family, L.P. 2,628 55,831
Heber Family I, L.P. 12,731 28411
HSA, LP. : 108,358 11,423
L.as Casitas de San Luis Limited Partnership ‘ 10,000 45,001
Redwood Park Apartments, L.P. 2,500 -
Santaluz Family Apartments, L.P, 5,628 5,628
S.D. Regency Centre, L.P. 16,355 133,777
Serena Sunbow, L.P. 18,000 18,000
St. Regis Park, L.P. 15,657 30,858
VDLE, L.P. 5,000 3,000
WFA, L.P. 1,374 7,258

Total $ 309248 $ 605,526

The Organization established an allowance for accounts receivable totaling $30,000 as of December
31, 2009. Through a provision for bad debts in the consolidated statement of activities, no charge-
offs or recoveries were recorded related to fees receivable during the year ended December 31, 2009,



PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

6. Transactions with related parties {continued)

7.

Resident service program fees from Tax Credit Partnerships

The Organization has a resident service program that was designed to help the residents of the
projects owned and operated by the Tax Credit Partnerships overcome barriers to success and to
provide opportunities that shall increase the residents’ economic self sufficiency. The Organization
provides the critical link between the various supports delivered through a complex array of
government and privately funded services (each with its own requirements and logistical challenges)
and the residents who need them. For the vear ended December 31, 2009, the Organization earned
and was paid resident service program fees of:

Tax Credit Partnerships ~_ Annual Fee

BFA,L.P. hY 12,000
CFA,L.P. 12,000
CIC Caiavera, L.P. 14,400
CIC Countryside, L.P. _ 6,000
CIC Crossings, L.P. 14,400
CIC Eastlake, 1P, 14,400
CIC Fairbanks, L.P. 14,400
CIC Landings, L.P. 2,000
CIC PHR, L.P. 14,400
Heber Family 11, L.P. 8,400
Longacres at Seabreeze Farms, L.P. 3,600
Santaluz Family Apartments, L.P. 14,400
S.D. Regency Centre, L.P. 6,000
Serena Sunbow, L.P. 12,000
St. Regis Park, L.P. 6,400
THA, L.P. 12,600
VDLF, L.P. ' 12,000
VLA, L.P. _ 12,000

Total § 190,800

Notes payable

Note navable — Richman

On May 31, 1999, the Organization entered into a promissory note agreement with U.S.A.
Institutional Tax Credit Fund X, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (“USA10™) in the amount of
$410,000. The note is secured by the terms and provisions of the Assignment of Mortgage and
related documents by and between the Organization and USA10. Interest accrues at a simple interest
rate of 1% per annum. The entire principal balance and any accrued interest are due and payable in
full on the earlier of the purchase of USA10°s limited partnership interest in Las Casitas de San Luis,
L.P. by the Organization, (ii) the cccurrence of a sale or refinancing transaction, (iii} the dissolution




PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVEL()PMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

7. Notes payable (continued)

Note pavable — Richman (continued)

of or winding up of the affairs of Las Casitas de San Luis, L.P,, or (iv) the initiation of a foreclosure
proceeding by a superior lien holder. As of December 31, 2009, the principal balance on the note
was $410,000, .and accrued interest was $39,326.

Notes payable — Affordable Housing Program (“*AHP™)

The Organization received AHP loans from various [enders (see below). The AHP loans are
primarily secured by deeds of trust on the low-income housing projects. The coilateral is
concentrated primarity within San Luis, Arizona; Brawley, California; El Centro, California; Heber,
California; Holtville, California; Imperial, California; and Westmorland, California. The loans
accrue at 0% per annum and no principal or interest is due and payable, so long as the Organization
maintains compliance with the AHP obligations set forth in the loan documents. The AHP loans may
be forgiven in full upon maturity so long as the Organization remains in compliance with the AHP
obligations, including but not limited to the requirements of the lenders and AHP requirements,
during the retention period.

The Company’s notes payable balance consisted of the following as of December 31, 2009:

Principal

Tax Credit Partnerships Project Balance
Bank of America California, N.A. BESA % 800,000
Bank of America Community Development Bank Las Casitas 250,000
Mississippt Valley Life Insurance Company Holtville 800,000
Mississippi Valley Life Insurance Company WFA 300,000
Mississippi Valley Life Insurance Company Countryside $00,000
Mississippi Valley Life Insurance Company Heber 300,000
Mississippi Valley Life Insurance Company Brawley 800,000
Mississippi Valley Life Insurance Company IGA 800,000
Rabobank, N.A. VLA 800,000
Total $ 6,650,000

8. Subseguent events

Subsequent events have been evaluated throngh August 11, 2010, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

On May 20, 2010, the Organization provided operating deficit loans to Brawley Gardens, L.P. and
WFA, LP. for §85,468 and $42,105, respectively, pursuant to the partnership agreements with
Brawley Gardens, L.P. and WFA, L.P. Such operating deficit loans are non-interest bearing and are
payable from the respective project’s available cash flows.
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PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivabie
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Long-lerm assets

' Parinership fee receivable, net
Interest receivable
Naotes receivable, net
Other investments

Investments in Tax Cradit Partnerships

Total long-term assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current labilities
Accounts payable
Due to refated parties
Totaj current liabilitics

Long-term iabitities
Interest payable
Notes payabie

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Unrestricted net assets

Total Liabilities and net assets

AND SUBSIDIARY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULL 1

December 31, 2009

Pacific
Southwest
Community Pacific
Development Southwest Consolidated
Corporation Casitas, Inc. Eliminations Total
$ 277,817 g - i - 277817
99,111 2,148 (9,148) 59,111
640 - - 640
377,568 9,148 {9,148) 377,568
575,526 - - 575.526
2,047,854 - - 2,047,854
15,715,408 - - 15,715,408
(284,080) - 287,367 3,287
5,244,688 - 5,244,688
23,299,356 - 287,387 23,586,763
5 23,676,064 3 5,148 £ 278,219 23,964,331
$ 176 ¥ . $ - 176
- 5,148 (9,148) .
176 9,148 {%,148) 176
39,326 - - 39326
7,060,000 - - 7,060,000
7,099,326 - - 7,099,326
7,099,502 9,148 {9,148} 7,098,502
16,877,462 - 287,367 16,864,829
§ 23,676,564 $ 5,148 ¥ 278,219 23.904,331

see Report of ndependent Auditors



PACIFIC SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARY

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 2

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended December 31, 2009

Pacific
Southwest
Community Pagific
Development Southwest Censolidated
Corporation Casitas, Inc. Eliminations Total
REVENUES
Contribution income 3 1,300,000 $ - - 3 1,300,000
{mnterest income 355,175 - - 355,175
Partnership fees 319,248 - - 319,248
Program fees 190,800 - - 190,800
Other income 56,506 - 56,506
Total revenues 2,221,729 - - 2,221,729
OPERATING EXPENSES
Payroll and related expenses 345,271 - - 345271
General and adminisirative 80,927 - “ 80,927
Taxes and insurance 60,010 50 - 60,060
Legal and professional 13,005 1,250 - 14,255
Program expenses 7.370 - 7.370
Repairs and maintenance 2,081 - - 2,081
Marketing and advertising 350 - 350
Total operating expenses 509,014 1,300 - 5103104
Net operating income (loss) 1,712,715 (1,300 . 1,711,415
OTHER EXPENSES
Provision fer bad debis 732,592 - - 732,592
Interest expense 4,160 - - 4,100
Depreciation expense 374 - 374
Total vther expenses 737,066 737,066
income (loss} before equity in losses from investees 975,649 (1,300} “ §74,349
Equity in losses from investees (10,368} (66,857) 68,157 (9,068)
TNCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS  § 565,281 $ (68,137) 68,157 $ 965,281

see Report of Independent Auditors



ATTACHMENT S
HOUSING COMMISSTION MULTIFAMILY
HOUSING REVENUE BOND PROGRAM
Summary

General Description: The multifamily housing bond program provides below-market
financing (based on bond interest being exempt from income tax) for developers willing
to set aside a percentage of project units as affordable housing. Multifamily housing
revenue bonds are also known as “private activity bonds” bonds because the projects are
owned by private entities, often including nonprofit sponsors and for-profit investors.

Bond Issuer: Housing Authority of the City of San Diego. There is no direct legal
liability to the City, the Housing Authority or the Housing Commission in connection
with the issuance or repayment of bonds; there is no pledge of the City’s or the Housing
Authority’s faith, credit or taxing power. The bonds do not constitute a general
obligation of the issuer because security for repayment of the bonds is limited to specific
private revenue sources, such as project revenues. The developer is responsible for the
payment of costs of issuance and all other costs under each financing.

Affordability: Minimum requirement is that at least 20% of the units are affordable at
50% of Area Median Income (AMT). Alternatively, a minimum of 10% of the units may
be affordable at 50% AMI with an additional 30% of the units affordable at 60% AML
The Housing Commission requires that the affordability restriction be in place for a
minimum of 15 years. Due to the combined requirements of state, local, and federal
funding sources, projects financed under the Bond Program are normally affordable for
30-55 years and often provide deeper affordability levels than the minimum levels
required under the Bond Program.

Rating: Generally “AAA” or its equivalent with a minimum rating of “A” or, under
conditions that meet IRS and Housing Commission requirements, bonds may be unrated
for private placement with institutional investors (typically, large banks). Additional
security is normally achieved through the provision of outside credit support (“credit
enhancement”) by participating financial institutions that underwrite the project loans and
guarantee the repayment of the bonds. The credit rating on the bonds reflects the credit
quality of the credit enhancement provider.

Approval Process:

e Inducement Resolution: The bond process is initiated when the issuer (Housing
Authority) adopts an “Inducement Resolution” to establish the date from which
project costs may be reimbursable from bond proceeds (if bonds are later issued)
and to authorize staff to work with financing team to perform a due diligence
process. The Inducement Resolution does not represent any commitment by the
Housing Commission, Housing Authority, or the developer to proceed with the
financing.

3-1



e TEFRA Hearing and Resolution (Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of
1982): To assure that projects making use of tax-exempt financing meet
appropriate governmental purposes and provide reasonable public benefits, IRS
Code requires that a public hearing be held and that the issuance of bonds be
approved by representatives of the governmental unit with jurisdiction over the
area in which the project is located (City Couneil). This process does not make
the City financially or legally lable for the bonds or for the project.

[Note: It is uncommon for the members of the City Council to be asked to take
two actions at this stage in the bond process--—-one in their capacity as the City
Council (TEFRA hearing and resolution) and another as the Housing Authority
(bond inducement). Were the issuer (Housing Authority) a more remote entity,
the TEFRA hearing and resolution would be the only opportunity for local elected
officials to weigh in on the project. ]

o Application for Bond Allocation: The issuance of these “private activity bonds”
(bonds for projects owned by private developers, including projects with
nonprofit sponsors and for-profit investors) requires an allocation of bond issuing
authority from the State of California. To apply for an allocation, an application
approved by the Housing Authority and supported by an adopted inducement
resolution and by proof of credit enhancement (or bond rating) must be filed with
the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee (CDLAC). In addition, evidence
of a TEFRA hearing and approval must be submitted prior to the CDLAC
meeting.

e Final Bond Approval: The Housing Authority retains absolute discretion over the
issuance of bonds through adoption of a final resolution authorizing the issuance.
Prior to final consideration of the proposed bond issuance, the project must
comply with all applicable financing, affordability, and legal requirements and
undergo all required planning procedures/reviews by local planning groups, etc.

s Funding and Bond Administration: All monies are held and accounted for by a
third party trustee. The trustee disburses proceeds from bond sales to the
developer in order to acquire and/or construct the housing project. Rental income
used to make bond payments is collected from the developer by the trustee and
disbursed to bond holders. If rents are insufficient to make bond payments, the
trustee obtains funds from the credit enhancement provider. No monies are
transferred through the Housing Commission or Housing Authority, and the
trustee has no standing to ask the issuer for funds.

Bond Disclosure: The offering document (typically a Preliminary Offering Statement or
bond placement memorandum) discloses relevant information regarding the project, the
developer, and the credit enhancement provider. Since the Housing Authority 1s not
responsible, in any way, for bond repayment, there are no financial statements or
summaries about the Housing Authority or the City that are included as part of the
offering document. The offering document includes a paragraph that states that the



Housing Authority is a legal entity with the authority to issue multifamily housing bonds
and that the Housing Commission acts on the behalf of the Housing Authority to issue the
bonds. The offering document also includes a paragraph that details that there 18 No
pending or threatened litigation that would affect the validity of the bonds or curtail the
ability of the Housing Authority to issue bonds. This is the extent of the disclosure
required of the Housing Authority, Housing Commission, or the City. However, it is the
obligation of members of the Housing Authority to disciose any material facts known
about the project, not available to the general public, which might have an impact on the
viability of the project.

3-3



The following memo was submitted to the members of the Housing Commission Board on
2/18/2011 and is to be included in the information provided to the members of the City
Council and the Housing Authority.



SAN DIEGO
HOUSING

COMMISSION

DATE ISSUED:  Fcbruary 16, 2011 REPORT NO: HCR 11-027

ATTENTION: Chair and Members of the San Diego Housing Commission
For the Agenda of February 18, 2011
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 104 - Terramar —~ Acquisition and Preliminary Bond Request

On February 15, 2011, Chelsea Investment Corporation submitted an updated proforma for the
Terramar project due to further refinements to the assumptions and to fix some minor technical
errors. The attached proforma has been updated to reflect the following changes and replaces
Attachment 3 found in the staff report:

i. The unit mix has been slightly adjusted to ensure that 20 percent of the units are affordable to
families carning 50 percent of Area Median Income. The new unit count is as follows:

Bedroom Type Previous Unit Number New Unit Number
One Bedroom 4 4
Two Bedroom 11 10
Three Bedroom Units 6 7
{Inctudes One Manager Unit)
Total Units 21 21

2. Since each resident unit has a built-in laundry room, there will be no revenue collected for
community washer and dryers. Any revenue assumed for laundry has been removed from

the proforma.

3. Thetax credit equity pricing has increased from the $.86 cents to $.875 cents.

Except for some slight variations in tax credit equity amount, the permanent loan amount and the
operating budget, the remaining assumptions in the proforma have not changed. The San Diego
Housing Commission will still receive a ground lease payment in Year 8,

If you have any questions, please contact Roger Green, Real Estate Manager, at 61 9-578-7587.

I?;:Zﬁctfuily submitted,

Rogér Green T
Real Estate Manager
Real BEstate Department

Attachments: 1.

- Approved by,

Carrol M. Vaugha
Executive Vice Prestllent &
Chief Operating Officer

Proforma dated February 15, 2011
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IBIT C:
Terramar 21
21 untts
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EXHIBIT C: PROJECTED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Taresmar 29
21 unlis.
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EXHIRIT D: TAX CREDITS & BASIS CALCULATION
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